

Board Meeting Tuesday, December 17, 2024+ 7:00 p.m. **Boardroom**

Trustees:

Carol Luciani (Chair), Dan Dignard (Vice-Chair), Dennis Blake, Bill Chopp, Rick Petrella, Mark Watson, Riley O'Brien (Student Trustee), Ryan Toft (Student Trustee)

Senior Administration:

Mike McDonald (Director of Education & Secretary), John Della Fortuna, Kevin Greco, Lorrie Temple, Phil Wilson (Superintendents of Education)

1. **Opening Business**

1.2

2. 3.

1.1 **Opening Prayer**

Attendance

Almighty God, bless us as we gather today for this meeting. Guide our minds and hearts so that we will work for the good of our community and be a help to all people. Teach us to be generous in our outlook, courageous in the face of difficulty, and wise in our decisions. We give you praise and glory, Lord our God, forever and ever. Amen

1.3	Approval of the Agenda	Pages 1-2				
1.4	Declaration of Interest					
1.5	Approval of Board Meeting Minutes – November 26, 2024 Approval of Special Meeting of the Board Minutes – December 9, 2024 Approval of Annual Meeting of the Board Minutes – December 10, 2024	Pages 3-5 Pages 6-7 Pages 8-9				
1.6	Business Arising from the Minutes					
Pres	entations					
Dele	gations					
3.1	Presentation of Petition					

Presenter: Jillian Clarke

Consent Agenda 4.

5.	Committee and Staff Reports									
	5.1	Trustee Expenses Presenter: Mike McDonald, Director of Education & Secretary	Pages 10-11							
	5.2	Student Trustee Update Presenter: Riley O'Brien and Ryan Toft, Student Trustees	Pages 12-14							

Information and Correspondence 6.



7. Notices of Motion

8. Notices of Motion Being Considered for Adoption

Trustee Blake asked that the following two motions be tabled,

- 8.1 THAT the Board reaffirms its commitment to transparency and accountability by agreeing to release all expense documents, including all receipts, related to the said Italy trip upon request. This process will be carried out without any redactions, as well as bypassing the Freedom of Information Act.
- **8.2** THAT the Board discontinues using Border Ladner and Gervais Law firm and its Crisis management team or any other law or consulting firm regarding the Italy trip. Furthermore, we have an itemized cost to date by the next Board meeting.

9. Trustee Inquiries

10. Business In-Camera

- 207. (2) Closing of certain committee meetings. A meeting of a committee of a board, including a committee of the whole board, may be closed to the public when the subject-matter under consideration involves,
 - a. The security of the property of the board;
 - b. The disclosure of intimate, personal or financial information in respect of a member of the board or committee, an employee or prospective employee of the board or a pupil or his or her parent or guardian;
 - c. The acquisition or disposal of a school site;
 - d. Decisions in respect of negotiations with employees of the board; or
 - e. Litigation affecting the board.

11. Report on the In-Camera Session

12. Future Meetings and Events

13. Closing Prayer

Heavenly Father, we thank you for your gifts to us: for making us, for saving us in Christ, for calling us to be your people. As we come to the end of this meeting, we give you thanks for all the good things you have done in us. We thank you for all who have shared in the work of this Board and ask you to bless us all in your love. We offer this prayer, Father, through Christ our Lord. **Amen**

14. Adjournment

Next Meeting: Tuesday, January 28, 2025, 7:00 p.m. - Boardroom



Board Meeting Tuesday, November 26, 2024 ♦ 7:00 p.m. Boardroom

Trustees:

Rick Petrella (Chair), Carol Luciani (Vice-Chair), Dennis Blake, Bill Chopp, Dan Dignard, Mark Watson, Riley O'Brien (Student Trustee), Ryan Toft (Student Trustee)

Senior Administration:

Mike McDonald (Director of Education & Secretary), John Della Fortuna, Kevin Greco, Lorrie Temple Phil Wilson (Superintendents of Education)

1. Opening Business

1.1 Opening Prayer

The meeting was opened with prayer led by Chair Petrella.

1.2 Attendance

Attendance was as noted above.

1.3 Approval of the Agenda

Moved by: Carol Luciani Seconded by: Dan Dignard THAT the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board approves the agenda of the November 26, 2024 Board meeting. **Carried**

1.4 Declaration of Interest - Nil

1.5 Approval of Board Meeting Minutes – October 22, 2024

Moved by: Dennis Blake Seconded by: Bill Chopp THAT the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board approves the minutes of the October 22, 2024 Meeting of the Board. **Carried**

Approval of Special Meeting of the Board Minutes – October 28, 2024

Moved by: Dennis Blake Seconded by: Bill Chopp THAT the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board approves the minutes of the October 28, 2024 Special Meeting of the Board. **Carried**

1.6 Business Arising from the Minutes - Nil

2. Presentations

3. Delegations – Nil



4. Consent Agenda - Nil

5. Committee and Staff Reports

5.1 Vice-Chair of the Board, Trustee Luciani presented a summary of the November 19, 2024, Committee of the Whole meeting along with the recommendations which include;

THAT the Committee of the Whole recommends that the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board approves the 2025 insurance renewal premium, payable to the Ontario School Boards' Insurance Exchange, in the amount of \$186,983.00, excluding PST.

THAT the Committee of the Whole refers the 2024-2025 Student Achievement Plan to the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board for approval.

THAT the Committee of the Whole refers the changes to the French Immersion Kindergarten (Year 1 and Year 2) Program beginning in September 2025 to the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board for approval.

Moved by: Carol Luciani Second by: Bill Chopp THAT the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board approves the minutes of the Committee of the Whole Meeting of November 19, 2024.

Moved by: Carol Luciani Seconded by: Bill Chopp THAT the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board approves the recommendations of the Committee of the Whole Meeting of November 19, 2024.

5.2 Student Trustee Report

Student Trustees Riley O'Brien and Ryan Toft presented their first student trustee report. Highlights from all four high schools include the start up of various clubs including the Social Sciences, ACE, STEM, Eco, Book and French clubs. Music Ministries began along with outreach events which included raising funds for pennies from heaven and collecting food for the food banks. The success of the SJC junior girls and ACS senior girls baseketball teams were highlighted including their AABHN and CWOSSA titles. Homecoming dances were held and semi-formal dances are being planned. Another highlight was the start up of a student's council at St. Mary's Alternative Learning Centre which organized activities for Truth and Reconciliation week, Bully Week and Treaty recognition week. They also collaborated with the Brant County Health Unit to better align their breakfast program to meet students needs.

Moved by: Dennis Blake Seconded by: Carol Luciani THAT the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board receives the Student Trustee Report. **Carried**

6. Information and Correspondence - Nil



BRANT HALDIMAND NORFOLK Catholic District School Board

7. Notices of Motion

Trustee Blake put forward two notices of motion:

- 1. That the Board reaffirms its commitment to transparency and accountability by agreeing to release all expense documents, including all receipts, related to the said Italy trip upon request. This process will be carried out without any redactions, as well as bypassing the Freedom of Information Act.
- 2. That the Board discontinues using Border Ladner and Gervais Law firm and its crisis management team or any other law or consulting firm regarding the Italy trip. Furthermore, that we have an itemize cost to date by the next Board meeting.

8. Notices of Motion Being Considered for Adoption – Nil

9. Trustee Inquiries

Upcoming events including policy and budget committee dates were discussed.

10. Business In-Camera

Moved by: Dan Dignard Seconded by: Bill Chopp THAT the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board moves to an In-Camera session. **Carried**

11. Report on the In-Camera Session

Moved by: Bill Chopp Seconded by: Carol Luciani THAT the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board approves the business of the In- Camera session. **Carried**

12. Future Meetings and Events

Chair Petrella drew attention to the upcoming meetings and events.

13. Closing Prayer

The closing prayer was led by Chair Petrella.

14. Adjournment

Moved by: Mark Watson Seconded by: Dan Dignard THAT the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board adjourns the November 26, 2024 Board meeting. **Carried**



Special Meeting of the Board Monday December 9, 2024 + 4:00 p.m. Microsoft Teams

Trustees:

Rick Petrella (Chair), Carol Luciani (Vice Chair), Dennis Blake, Bill Chopp, Mark Watson

Regrets: Dan Dignard

Senior Administration:

Mike McDonald (Director of Education & Secretary), John Della Fortuna, Kevin Greco, Lorrie Temple, Phil Wilson (Superintendents of Education)

1. Opening Business

1.1 Opening Prayer

The meeting was opened with prayer led by Chair Petrella.

1.2 Attendance

1.3 Approval of the Agenda

Moved by: Dennis Blake Seconded by: Carol Luciani THAT the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board approves the agenda of the December 10, 2024, Special Meeting of the Board. **Carried**

2. Committee and Staff Reports - Nil

3. Business In-Camera

Moved by: Carol Luciani Seconded by: Bill Chopp THAT the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board moves to an In-Camera session. **Carried**

4. Report on the In-Camera Session

Moved by: Carol Luciani Seconded by: Dennis Blake THAT the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board approves the business of the In-Camera session. **Carried**

5. Closing Prayer

The meeting was closed with prayer led by Chair Petrella.



6. Adjournment

Moved by: Mark Watson Seconded by: Dennis Blake THAT the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board adjourns the December 10, 2024 Special Meeting of the Board. **Carried**

Next meeting: Tuesday, December 17, 2024, 7:00 p.m. – Boardroom



Annual Board Meeting Tuesday, December 10, 2024 ♦ 7:00 p.m. Boardroom

Members: Trustees:

Dennis Blake, Bill Chopp, Dan Dignard, Carol Luciani, Rick Petrella, Mark Watson Riley O'Brien (Student Trustee), Ryan Toft (Student Trustee)

Senior Administration:

Michael McDonald (Director of Education & Secretary), John Della Fortuna, Kevin Greco, Lorrie Temple, Phil Wilson (Superintendents of Education)

1. Opening Business

1.1 Opening Prayer

The meeting opened with prayer, led by Director McDonald.

1.2 Attendance and Welcome

Director McDonald welcomed trustees, senior administrators and members of the public. He noted that everyone was in attendance.

1.3 Approval of Agenda

Moved by: Carol Luciani Seconded by: Dan Dignard THAT the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board approves the agenda of the Annual Meeting of the Board of December 10, 2024 **Carried**

2. Appointment of Scrutineers

Director McDonald appointed Superintendents John Della Fortuna and Phil Wilson as Scrutineers for the nomination and election of the Chair and Vice Chair of the Board.

3. Nomination and Election of the Chair of the Board

Director McDonald requested that ballots for the nomination of the Chair of the Board be distributed. Trustee Rick Petrella was nominated and respectfully declined the nomination. Trustee Carol Luciani was also nominated and let her name stand. Trustee Luciani was acclaimed for the position of Chair of the Board.

Moved by: Dennis Blake

Seconded by: Dan Dignard

THAT the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board destroys all ballots in the nomination and election of the Chair of the Board.

Carried



4. Nomination and Election of the Vice-Chair of the Board

Trustee Carol Luciani assumed the Chair of the Board and requested that ballots for the nomination of the Vice-Chair be distributed. Trustees Dennis Blake, Dan Dignard and Mark Watson were nominated. All three Trustees let their names stand. An election was held. Chair Luciani declared Trustee Dignard elected to the position of Vice-Chair of the Board.

Moved by: Dennis Blake Seconded by: Dan Dignard THAT the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board destroys all ballots in the nomination and election of the Vice Chair of the Board. **Carried**

5. Appointment of Board Auditor

Director McDonald presented the staff's recommendation that Millard, Rouse & Rosebrugh Chartered Accountants continue in their role as the Board's auditors.

Moved by: Dennis Blake

Seconded by: Dan Dignard

THAT the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board approves the appointment of Millard, Rouse & Rosebrugh, Chartered Accountants, as auditors for the year ending August 31, 2025. **Carried**

6. Address by the Chair of the Board

Chair Luciani thanked everyone in attendance. She thanked fellow Trustee Rick Petrella for his dedication to the role of Chair and his work with the Ministry of Education, helping to secure funding for the two new BHNCDSB schools. She congratulated Dan Dignard on his election as Vice-Chair of the Board. Chair Luciani noted that together, as a Board, they will work closely with the dedicated senior administration team, ensuring solutions that reinforce the shared mission. This includes supporting initiatives that result in improved outcomes, acknowledging the school-home-parish partnerships, engaging openly with the community, and ensuring the focus remains on the students who are at the heart of everything they do.

7. Adjournment

Moved by: Mark Watson Seconded by: Bill Chopp THAT the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board adjourns the Annual meeting of December 10, 2024. **Carried**

REPORT TO THE BRANT HALDIMAND NORFOLK CATHOLIC DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

Prepared by:Mike McDonald, Director of Education & SecretaryPresented to:Board of TrusteesSubmitted on:December 17, 2024Submitted by:Mike McDonald, Director of Education & Secretary

TRUSTEE EXPENSES (August 31, 2024) Public Session

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Elected trustees, in their role of are provided with resources, supports and reimbursements to fulfill their obligations, as permitted through the Education Act and the Broader Public Services Expenses Directive.

During their term in office, trustees are entitled to reimbursement for expenses incurred while carrying out their responsibilities and are outlined in Board Policy 100.10 – *Trustee Expenses*. Expenses may include mileage or transportation costs, professional development and/or conferences, office supplies, and communication supports.

In accordance with Board Policy 100.10 – *Trustee Expenses* (Section 7.7), trustee expenses are reported to the Board in a public session annually and will be posted on the Board's website following the close of the previous school year's financial records.

DEVELOPMENTS:

Appendix A summarizes trustee expenses for the period September 1, 2023, to August 31, 2024. This Statement of Trustee Expenses will be posted on the Board's website in compliance with the above policy.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board receives the Trustee Expenses Report.

Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board

Statement of Trustee Expenses

School Year 2023-2024

Trustee	Mi	leage	PD/Conferences Travel	/	Meals	Communication	Supplies	Тс	otal	*Italy Expenses (Inlcuded in total)	
Rick Petrella - Chair		339	15,8	76	1,326	2,023	-	1	9,564	12,666	
Carol Luciani - Vice-Chair		1,991	1,8	22	254	1,096	-		5,163	N/A	
Dennis Blake - Trustee		2,018	2,20	61	431	1,511	361		6,582	N/A	
Bill Chopp - Trustee		404	14,42	23	1,099	1,892	94	1	7,912	12,666	
Dan Dignard - Trustee		1,589	18,1	82	877	2,435	-	2	3,083	12,666	
Mark Watson - Trustee		630	14,0	59	770	2,361	90	1	7,910	12,370	
	\$	6,971	\$ 66,62	23 \$	\$ 4,757	\$ 11,318	\$ 545	\$9	0,214	\$ 50,369	
			General Trustee Ad Total Trustee Expe 2023-24 Trustee B	enses	·	ncluding student ti	rustee expenses	\$ 10	.7,904 9 8,117 1,600	*Trustees have agreed	d to repay

REPORT TO THE BRANT HALDIMAND NORFOLK CATHOLIC DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD

Prepared by:Riley O'Brien, Ryan Toft, Student TrusteesPresented to:Board of TrusteesSubmitted on:December 17, 2024Submitted by:Mike McDonald, Director of Education & Secretary

STUDENT TRUSTEE REPORT

Public Session

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

St. John's College (SJC), Assumption College School (ACS), Holy Trinity Catholic High School (HT), and St. Mary' Catholic Learning Center (SMCLC) continue to have strong 2024-2025 school years as they enter the month of December, with various dances, sporting events, and holiday activities taking place.

DEVELOPMENTS:

The Student Senate planned and successfully executed the 2024 Student Council Retreat at Holy Trinity on December 10, 2024. This retreat helped to the build leadership and communication skills among Student Council members of St. John's, Assumption College, and Holy Trinity.

SCHOOL NEWS:

Assumption has had another great month of activities for November, and we are looking forward to continuing this into December. Student council had a busy month preparing for semi-formal which happened on December 6, 2024, which had great attendance with everyone dressing up for the occasion. Student council is also looking to continue the school spirit until Christmas break with the annual five days of spirit before the break. The five days of spirit will end with the exiting spirit of Christmas event where everyone gathers to share a turkey lunch, before proceeding to the gym for some exiting activities to end on a high note before the break.

In sports news the senior girl's basketball team ended up going to OFSAA (Ontario Federation of School Athletic Associations), which was a great experience for all of them. With all the fall sports wrapped up, Assumption is looking to pivot into winter sports. Boys and girls' hockey held tryouts and have started their season along with girl's volleyball, boys' basketball, and curling. The badminton team has begun practices but have yet to select a team. Assumption's social justice class started off strong with a marketplace where students helped to raise money for Pennies from Heaven. Graduation photos were taken for the students that will be graduating in 2025. Model United Nations (UN) had a successful day with students representing different countries to discuss world issues. STEM club had a University of Waterloo professor come in to talk about math problems and different techniques to solve problems. STEM's annual bridge building competition has also begun where students make bridges out of popsicle sticks and the bridge that can hold the most weight wins. Assumption also had the academic awards ceremony where we honored the students who excelled academically during the 2023-2024 school year.

St. John's had a great month of activities with our student council having their semi-formal dance which was a big success. The theme was 'New York, the city that Never Sleeps' and over 400 tickets were sold. We are looking forward to 12 days of Christmas and Gingerbread House which is very similar to a coffee house but Christmas themed. The day before Christmas will be our yearly spirit of Christmas day which includes an advent mass as well as activities throughout the school.

In sports news, fall sports have finished with junior girls winning CWOSSA (Central Western Ontario Secondary Schools Association). Winter sports are starting off strong with boys'

basketball, girls' volleyball, curling, hockey, and wrestling. Swimming is coming to an end with AABHN (Athletic Association of Brant, Haldimand & Norfolk Counties) on December 10th. In news from the clubs, the student newspaper (The Gazette) released their first issue, social science continues to meet, and STEM had a meeting where students were able to experiment with dry ice. ACE club is planning a Christmas movie night, campus ministry made stockings for Riverview Terrace Retirement Residence, and concert band will be preforming at the Christmas concert on Wednesday, December 11, 2024, and at some of the local elementary schools on Friday, December 13, 2024. SJC's angel campaign is continuing with students and their families encouraged to donate money to purchase food, and other essential items to SJC families in need. Academic awards were given out to the recipients and environmental awareness week happened to raise awareness about energy use. A book drive was run to collect books to donate to St. Vincent De Paul.

Holy Trinity has experienced a busy and festive season filled with various activities, events, and accomplishments across different areas of school life. The student council of Holy Trinity has fully embraced the holiday spirit organizing Christmas Spirit Month throughout December, with numerous festive events. Activities of this three weeklong spirit month include school-wide Elf on the Shelf hunts, candy gram and "Burr" basket sales, Christmas films in the cafeteria, and much more. Additionally, Student Council organized the yearly "12 Days of Christmas' giveaways", which saw council members selecting lucky homeroom classes to receive daily prizes announced on HTTV. Prizes included, but were not limited to items such as Timbits and candy canes for the class, free Burr basket tickets, and skip-the-cafeteria-line tickets. Holy Trinity's Student Council looks forward to the execution of the remainder of this month's activities and continuing to raise school spirit.

In sports news, the winter sports season has officially kicked off. Students began training with the Winter Rugby Academy, as both junior and senior girls' volleyball teams and boys' basketball teams started their seasons with promising performances. Varsity hockey teams for both boys and girls hit the ice with strong starts. The cheerleading team held tryouts for the competitive season, generating excitement among the school's cheerleading enthusiasts. In addition, several student-athletes were recognized for their outstanding achievements and contributions to their teams and have been acknowledged through posting on Holy Trinity's athletic social media.

In other news, the Leadership class worked tirelessly to support the community through various charitable activities. The annual "12 Days of Giving Tree" campaign concluded successfully, with generous donations pouring in to support children in need. Additionally, the "Giving Tree" project encouraged homerooms to purchase gifts for underprivileged children, showcasing the school community's generosity. Leadership also launched a brand-new initiative, "Coats 4 Kids," where staff and students donated gently used winter clothing to support local elementary schools. Lastly, the Leadership class is planning a Christmas Turkey Dinner event on the last day of school before the holiday break. Leadership will also be collaborating with Student Council to plan various activities throughout the school for students to take part in before Christmas vacation. Furthermore, French Club held its monthly meeting and designed custom French Club spirit wear, fostering cultural appreciation. The school community also came together for a heartfelt Christmas Advent Mass, celebrating the true meaning of the holiday season. With so many memorable events and impactful initiatives, Titans are ready to close the year on a high note and look forward to an even more successful year in 2025.

St. Mary's Catholic Learning Centre has also begun to embrace the holiday season, holding various Christmas activities in the month of December. St. Mary's Student Council has planned a variety of activities, including a school-wide Elf on the Shelf, a classroom door decorating competition, colouring contests, distribution of hot chocolate, making Christmas ornaments, a charitable "Angel Campaign" in support of students, and more. On the last day of school before

the holiday break, St. Mary's Student Council has also planned even more activities including karaoke and the playing of a Christmas movie. On this day, students will not only be able wear festive holiday clothing but will also be enjoying waffles together as a community before going home for the Christmas break. In other news, St. Mary's Eco-Team have applied for a grant to help fund their cause. The students of St. Mary's look forward to the remainder of December's Christmas activities and are eager to continue working hard into the new year.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Brant Haldimand Norfolk Catholic District School Board receives the Student Trustee Report.

June 10, 2025

June 10, 2025

June 11, 2025

June 17, 2025

June 24, 2025

June 26, 2025

1:30 pm

1:30 pm

3:00 pm

7:00 pm

7:00 pm

4:45 pm

6:30 pm

7:00 pm

	Trustee Meetings and Events							
Date	Time	Meeting/Event						
December 17, 2024	1:00 pm	Special Education Advisory Committee						
December 17, 2024	7:00 pm	Board Meeting						
December 23 2024-		CHRISTMAS BREAK						
January 3, 2025		CHRISTWAS BREAK						
January 15, 2025	3:00 pm	Executive Council Meeting						
January 17-18, 2025		OCSTA Trustees Seminar						
January 21, 2025	1:00 pm	Special Education Advisory Committee						
January 21, 2025	7:00 pm	Committee of the Whole						
January 28, 2025	1:30 pm	Faith Advisory Council Meeting						
January 28, 2025	7:00 pm	Board Meeting						
February 3, 2025	9:00am	Mental Health Steering Committee						
February 3, 2025	6:30pm	Regional Catholic Parent Involvement Committee						
February 12, 2025	3:00 pm	Executive Council Meeting						
February 18, 2025	1:00 pm	Special Education Advisory Committee						
February 18, 2025	7:00 pm	Committee of the Whole						
February 25, 2025	9:00 am	Student Transportation Services BHN						
February 25, 2025	1:00pm	Accessibility Steering Committee						
February 25, 2025	7:00 pm	Board Meeting						
March 5, 2025	3:00 pm	Executive Council Meeting						
March 10-14, 2025		MARCH BREAK						
March 18, 2025	1:00 pm	Special Education Advisory Committee						
March 18, 2025	7:00 pm	Committee of the Whole						
March 25, 2025	7:00 pm	Board Meeting						
April 7, 2025	3:00 pm	Accommodations Committee Meeting						
April 9, 2025	3:00 pm	Executive Council Meeting						
April 14, 2025	6:30 pm	Regional Catholic Parent Involvement Committee						
April 15, 2025	1:00 pm	Special Education Advisory Committee						
April 15, 2025	7:00 pm	Committee of the Whole						
April 17, 2025	1:30 pm	Faith Advisory Council Meeting						
April 22, 2025	7:00 pm	Board Meeting						
May 1-3, 2025		OCSTA AGM & Conference						
May 5-9, 2025	5.00	Catholic Education Week						
May 5, 2025	5:00 pm	Catholic Student Leadership Awards						
May 7, 2025	3:00 pm	Budget Committee						
May 12, 2025	1:00 pm	Accessibility Steering Committee						
May 12, 2025	6:30 pm	Regional Catholic Parent Involvement Committee						
May 14, 2025	3:00 pm	Executive Council Meeting						
May 20, 2025	1:00 pm	Special Education Advisory Committee						
May 20, 2025	7:00 pm	Committee of the Whole						
May 26, 2025	9:00 am	Mental Health Steering Committee						
May 27, 2025	9:00 am	Student Transportation Services BHN						
May 27, 2025	7:00pm	Board Meeting						
luno E 7								
June 5-7	1:00 pm	CCSTA AGM						
June 9, 2025	1:00 pm	Accessibility Steering Committee Audit Committee						
June 9, 2025	5:00pm	Audit Committee						

2024-25 Trustee Meetings and Events

Meetings scheduled at the Call of the Committee Chair: Accommodations Committee, Audit Committee, Budget Committee, Faith Advisory Committee, Policy Committee.

Faith Advisory Committee Meeting

Mental Health

Executive Council Meeting

Committee of the Whole

Board Meeting

St. John's College Graduation

Holy Trinity Graduation

Assumption College Graduation